



Sondra Nason

MSR, MTC, JWR

Senior Contents Consultant

Department

Building Consulting

Tel: (714) 553-7746

Email: sondra.nason@youngonline.com

Locations

Raleigh, NC

Biography

Sondra Nason joined YOUNG & Associates in 2023, bringing extensive knowledge as a career Contents Specialist. Sondra has over 15 years of experience working closely with adjusters, contractors, owners, and insurance consultants. Her skills include contents restoration, pack out, total loss inventory, emergency fire/odor mitigation, estimating, project management, operations, and sales. Ms. Nason has provided services on losses associated with large multi-family residences, high-net-worth residences, restaurants, churches, and large commercial properties. Ms. Nason brings with her a strong knowledge of the property insurance industry with a very thorough and detailed mindset.

Credentials

- MSR | IICRC - MFSR (Master Fire & Smoke Restorer)
- MTC | IICRC - MTC (Master Textile Cleaner)
- JWR | IICRC - JWR (Journeyman Water Restorer)
- IICRC - AMRT (Applied Microbial Remediation Tech)
- IICRC - CCT (Carpet Cleaning Technician)
- IICRC - FSRT (Fire Smoke RT)
- IICRC - HST (Health & Safety Tech)
- IICRC - OCT (Odor Control Tech)
- IICRC - UFT (Upholstery and Fabric Cleaning Technician)
- IICRC - WRT (Water Damage Restoration Tech)
- IICRC - CPT (Contents Repair Technician)
- IICRC - RRT (Carpet Repair and Reinstallation Technician)
- IICRC - CCT (Carpet Cleaning Technician)

Representative Consulting Assignments

- Multi-Family Residential | Fire/Smoke | \$750K
- High-Net-Worth Residential | Fire/Smoke | \$200K
- Hotel | Water/Flood | \$1.1M
- Church | Fire/Smoke | \$1.5M
- Restaurant | Fire/Smoke | \$300K

Professional Experience

- 2023 - Current | Senior Contents Consultant | YOUNG & Associates
- 2019 - 2023 | Contents Manager | Carolina Restoration Services
- 2012 - 2019 | Contents Manager | Atterholt Construction & Interiors
- 1999 - 2003 | Operations Coordinator | Aladdin Emergency Services

Education

- Long Beach City College - Business Administration - Long Beach - California